
 
 
OFFICE OF PROCUREMENT SERVICES PHONE: (352) 343-9839 
315 WEST MAIN STREET, SUITE 441 FAX:  352) 343-9473 
PO BOX 7800 
TAVARES FL 32778-7800  

  

ADDENDUM NO. 2     
June 30, 2016 

 
RFP 16-0625 

Auction Services 
 

It is the vendor’s responsibility to ensure their receipt of all addenda, and to clearly acknowledge all addenda within 
their initial bid or proposal response. Acknowledgement may be confirmed either by inclusion of a signed copy of 
this addendum within the proposal response, or by completion and return of the addendum acknowledgement 
section of the solicitation.  Failure to acknowledge each addendum may prevent the bid or proposal from being 
considered for award. 
 
This addendum does not change the date for receipt of bids or proposals. 
 
Questions concerning this RFP are due July 8, 2016.   The purpose of this addendum is to address questions 
received to date.  Please keep in mind that this solicitation involves many Entities and responses pertaining to each 
and every Entity may not be available.  As the Solicitation Agent for this RFP, many responses below pertain to Lake 
County. 
 
Question 1:  Can you explain what the current process or processes have been? 
 
Answer 1:  Please note that this will be a POOL (Purchasing Officials of Lake) contract.  The process used by Lake 
County in the past has been Option 1A, a live auction by auctioneer with items transported to the auctioneer’s 
facility by the auctioneer.  Other participating Entities have used Option 1B and Option 2.   
 
Question 2:  Which Vendor or Vendors had the current existing RFP? 
 
Answer 2:  For the past several years, Lake County has been piggy-backing the contract solicited and awarded by 
Osceola County with George Gideon Auctioneers. 
 
Question 3:  Can I please have a copy of the latest expired contract? 
 
Answer 3:  Lake County most recently piggy-backed the Osceola Contract; the contract may be viewed on the 
Osceola County website 

(http://beta.osceola.org/procurement/115-3470-3473/ george_gideon_auctioneers_inc.cfm). 
 

http://beta.osceola.org/procurement/115-3470-3473/
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Question 4:  What has been the volume of surplus inventory? How many pieces you have sold last year to date, 
200? 300? What is the volume of cars, trucks & equipment pieces? How much are you disposing with 
miscellaneous items? I'm trying to get some idea of how much inventory the entities have 
 
Answer 4:  Please see attached prior surplus lists from Lake County and Lake County School Board that were readily 
available.  
 
Per Lake Emergency Management Services (LEMS): Their volume has been approximately 100 per year: 2-3 chassis; 
2 ice maker; 2 pickup bed slides out; pallet of military cots, cardiac monitor and chargers. 
 
Question 5:  Mixture of inventory, cars, trucks, heavy equipment, miscellaneous items; history of? 
 
Answer 5:   Per City of Clermont (and similar for Lake County): All of the above including laptops, miscellaneous 
electronic equipment, bicycles, fire fighter gear, police equipment, lost and found by local enforcement agency, 
mowers, water and fuel tanks, wearables, jewelry, etc. 
 
Per LEMS:   Chassis, medical supplies, fleet maintenance equipment. 
 
Question 6:  Monthly or annual sales? 
 
Answer 6:  Periodic as required. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Acknowledgement of receipt of Addendum: 
 
 
Firm Name: ________________________________________  Date:  ______________ 
 
Signature: ___________________________________  Title:  _______________________ 
 
Typed/Printed Name:  _______________________________________________________ 
 



 

 

 

 

Lake County  

And  

Lake County School Board  

Surplus Listings 







Surplus Agenda  

 
17474 

 
Pesticide Pump Control 

 
Mosquito Control 

 
12/11/1997 

 
$1,350.00 

 
No longer Worth Repairing 

 
17861 

 
WIN NT server 

 
Property App. 

 
9/30/1998 

 
$13,619.00 

 
No longer Worth Repairing 

 
18959 

 
40 CY Roll Off 

 
Landfill 

 
8/10/2000 

 
$2,850.00 

 
To Iron Planet 

 
19040 

 
HP 4050 Printer 

 
Library 

 
7/6/2000 

 
$1,238.00 

 
No longer Worth Repairing 

 
19232 

 
Dell 3800 Notebook 

 
Library 

 
12/7/2000 

 
$2,638.00 

 
No longer Worth Repairing 

 
20055 

 
2002 Image server 

 
Property App. 

 
9/30/2001 

 
$7,554.00 

 
No longer Worth Repairing 

 
20799 

 
Norstar Phone System 

 
Telecomm. 

 
3/21/2002 

 

$5,291.00 
 
Cannibalized (From MPO) 

21026 Proxima x350 Projector  
 

Libra_!Y 
 

ealth Dept. 

 5/16/2002 $3,475.00 
 

No longer Worth Repairing 

 
21582 

 
ldenticard System w/camera 

   
7/23/2002 

 
$4,995.00 

 
No longer Worth Repairing 

 
21768 

 
Copier, DP-3510 

 
Recording 

 
9/27/2002 

 
$5,891.00 

 
No longer Worth Repairing 

 

21829 
 

ComJ:>uter Workstation 
 

Property App. 
 

9/30/2002 
 

$1,344.00 
 

No longer Worth Repairing 

 

22384 
 

HP 4200 Printer 
 

Property App. 
 

9/3/2003 
 

$2,038.00 
 

No longer Worth Repairing 

22385 
 

HP 4200 Printer Property App. 
 

9/30/2003 
 

$2,038.00 
 

No longer Worth Repairing 

 

22388 
 

HP 4200 Printer 
 

Property App. 
 

9/30/2003 
 

$2,038.00 
 
No longer Worth Repairing 

 

22389 
 

HP 4200 Printer 
 

Property App. 
 

9/30/2003 
 

$2,038.00 
 
No longer Worth Repairing 

 

22432 
 

Phone Tree Messaging Tree 
 
  Library 

 
11/20/2003 

 
$1,514.00 

 
No longer Worth Repairing 
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I 9- 6!9-  c1 o 1_j  J 

Number Description  Custodian Date Price  Comment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

H 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Surplus Agenda 

I I  BCC Approval Date
 

Tracking Number 

 

I  I 
Property 

 
 

 
Item 

 
 

 
Purchase 

 
 

 
Purchase 

 
n    -  m - 

Number Description  Custodian Date Price  Comment 
 

22821  HP 5500 Printer  Surplus  6/24/2004  $3,518.00  From MPO- No Longer Works 

 
22866  Dell GX270T Computer  Health Dept.  5/26/2004  $1,352.04  No longer Worth Repairing 

 
23043  Pamasonic  Copier  Traffic  9/30/2004  $10,175.67  No longer Worth Repairing 

 
23045  Konica Minolta Copier  MPO  9/30/2004  $4,437.00  No longer Worth Repairing 

 
23542  HP NC8230 Laptop  Property App.  9/30/2005  $1,757.00  No longer Worth Repairing 

 
23543  HP NC8230 Laptop  Property App.  9/30/2005  $1,757.00  No longer Worth Repairing 

 
24065  3M 9000PD Wall Display  Health Dept.  6/19/2006  $5,962.25  No longer Worth Repairing 

 
24285  Copier, DP-3530  Recording  8/8/2006  $6,655.38  No longer Worth Repairing 

 
24402  Dell D820 Laptop  Health Dept.  9/19/2006  $1,712.52  No longer Worth Repairing 

 
24447  Sharp Copier  Traffic  10/6/2006  $6,178.00  No longer Worth Repairing 

 
24547  Dell D820 Laptop  Health Dept.  9/1/2006  $1,785.42  No longer Worth Repairing 

 
24757  Dell D820 Laptop  Health Dept.  3/9/2007  $1,673.60  No longer Worth Repairing 

 
24759  Dell D820 Laptop  Health Dept.  3/9/2007  $1,682.60  No longer Worth Repairing 

 
25022  Dell Latitude D830  Health Dept.  9/6/2007  $1,384.34  No longer Worth Repairing 

 
25047  HP 9250C Digital Sender  Health Dept.  9/20/2007  $2,697.35  No longer Worth Repairing 

 

25098  Fargo DTC400 Printer  Health Dept.  10/1/2007 $3,446.25  No longer Worth Repairing 

 

25101  Cannon DR 7580 Scanner  Health Dept.  11/13/2007 $4,789.95  No longer Worth Repairing  
-------- 
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um 

 

 
 
 
 

 
25102 

 
Filing System 

 
Health Dept. 

 
11/13/2007 

 
$7,600.00 

 
No longer Worth Repairing 

 

25119 
 

LT03 Half ht. sinqle rack mount 
 

Health Dept. 
 

11/6/2007 
 

$2,556.58 
 

No longer Worth Repairing 

 
25382 

 
HP 9250C Di 

 
qital Sender 

 Computer   

qhbook Laptop 

qhbook Laptop 

 
Health Dept. 

 
3/17/2008 

 
$2,786.20 

 
No longer Worth Repairing 

 
26010 

 
Dell E4300 

 
Panasonic Tou 

 
  Health Dept. 

 
Health Dept. 

 
6/28/2009 

 
$1,632.60 

 
No longer Worth Repairing 

 
26020 

 
8/4/2009 

 
$3,947.00 

 
No longer Worth Repairing 

 
26021 

 
Panasonic Tou 

 
Health Dept. 

 
8/4/2009 

 
$3,947.00 

 
No longer Worth Repairing 

 
26039 

 
APM2 Twin Anti Partum Monitor 

 
Health Dept. 

 
6/8/2009 

 
$4,329.00 

 
No longer Worth Repairing 

 
26062 

 
Dell Lattitude E4200 

 
Health Dept. 

 
10/14/2009 

 
$2,109.40 

 
No longer Worth Repairing 

 

26091 
 

Dell Lattitude E5400 
 

Health Dept. 
 

11/18/2009 
 

$1,540.90 
 

No longer Worth Repairing 

 
26100 

 
Panasonic Touqhbook Laptop 

 
Health Dept. 

 
12/29/2009 

 
$3,797.00 

 
No longer Worth Repairing 

 
26101 

 
Panasonic Touqhbook Laptop 

 
Health Dept. 

 
12/29/2009 

 
$3,797.00 

 
No longer Worth Repairing 

 
26102 

 
Panasonic Touqhbook Laptop 

 
Health Dept. 

 
12/29/2009 

 
$3,797.00 

 
No longer Worth Repairing 

 
26251 

 
Dell Latitude E4300 Laptop 

 
Health Dept. 

 
4/22/2010 

 
$1,628.10 

 
No longer Worth Repairing 

 
26273 

 
Shredder Fellowes 420C Health Dept. 

Health Dept. 

 
6/15/2010 

 
$1,626.82 

 
No longer Worth Repairing 

 
26295 

 
Panasonic Toughbook Laptop 

 
8/9/2010 

 
$3,759.00 

 
No longer Worth Repairing 

 
26296 

 
Panasonic Toughbook Laptop 

 
Health Dept. 

 
8/9/2010 

 
$3,759.00 

 
No longer Worth Repairing 

 
26411 

 
Dell Latitude E4310 Notebook 

 
Health Dept. 

 
3/14/2011 

 
$1,926.00 

 
No longer Worth Repairing 
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I 
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26440 

 
Sony Vaio Laptop 

 
Health Dept. 

 
3/25/2011 

 
$1,931.99 

 
No longer Worth Repairing 

 
26595 

 
HP 9250C Digital Sender 

 
Health Dept. 

 
5/16/2012 

 
$2,956.00 

 
No longer Worth Repairing 

  

Vehicles 
    

 
18090 

 
1999 Jeep Cherokee 4x4 

 
Fleet Surplus 

 
6/3/1999 

 
$19,176.00 

 
82,444 miles. Age and condition 

 
21002 

 
2002 Chevy Blazer 

 
Fleet Surplus 

 
5/2/2002 

 
$19,874.00 

 
149,541 miles  Not worth repair costs 

 
16256 I 17364 

 
1995 Ford F-150 I TaiiQate 

 
F 
 
leet Surplus 

  
7nt1995 

 
$12,795.00 

 
43,033 miles. Age and condition 

  

Trade-Ins 
    

 
23102 

 
LifePack 500  ($150.00) 

 
Public Safety 

 
1/6/2005 

 
$1,750.00 

 
Not Compatible with newer equipment 

 
24516 

 
LifePack 500  ($150.00) 

 
Public Safety 

 
9/30/2007 

 
$1,750.00 

 
Not Compatible with newer equipment 

21020 LifePak 12 ($5,500.00) Public Safety 3/20/2002 $1,400.00  
Not Compatible with newer equipment 

22956 LifePak 12 (5,500.00) Public Safety 6/16/2004 $1,413.00  
Not Compatible with newer equipment 

22957 LifePak 12 (5,500.00) Public Safety 6/16/2004 $1,413.00  
Not Compatible with newer equipment 

23741 LifePak 12 (5,500.00) Public Safety 12/28/2005 $1,413.00  
Not Compatible with newer equipment 

23742 LifePak 12 (5,500.00) Public Safety 12/28/2005 $1,413.00  
Not Compatible with newer equipment 

28287 LifePak 12 (5,500.00) Public Safety Unknown Unknown  
Donated by LEMS; 
Not Compatible with newer equipment 

  

Destroyed 
    

 

26431 
 

LifePack 1000 
 

Public Safety 
 

6/24/2011 
 

$2,184.00 
 
SEE ATTACHED 

 



Items: Quanity to date:

Food Service 107 stack ovens, steamers, refrigerators, proofing ovens…

Tables 36

teacher desks 25

file cabinets 210 all sizes

chairs 350 all sizes

student desks 320

computer desk 25

custodial 51 wet dry vacs, weed eaters, burnishers, blowers…

Misc. furniture 35

shelves 25 all sizes

AV Carts 56 all sizes

PE 16 weight/work out equipment,  

Mower 6 riding

Projector 135 lcd and overhead

Laminator 4

TV 54

Misc. Electronics 105 radios, typewriters, cameras, camcorders…

Golf Cart 5

washer/dryer 25

trailers 2

rolling stock/white flt 31

buses

cases/totes 100 lcd, laptop

shredder 1

metal box with recorder 200 bus observation/outdated

Tile 1 pallet floor/left over from a project

Smart Boards 7


